
From: Winterstein,J
To: O"Connor,D
Subject: Re: Request for information
Date: 03 October 2019 09:51:48

Thanks Danny, I guess conspiracy theory lovers have to get their stories from somewhere
but what a pain.

Jess 

On 3 Oct 2019, at 09:45, O'Connor,D <D.O'Connor@lse.ac.uk> wrote:

Hi Jess.
 
This is the individual stirring up a lot of the nonsense.  His blog is basically a conspiracy theory
website.
 
While I don’t want to keep the nonsense going, it may be that we have this information that we
can share in a very dry way
 
Thanks,
 
Danny
 

From: Winterstein,J 
Sent: 03 October 2019 08:51
To: O'Connor,D <D.O'Connor@lse.ac.uk>
Subject: Fwd: Request for information
 
Hi Danny
 
The story that will not die! If you’d like me to get back to him could you send me our
latest statement to pass on? 
 
Many thanks 
Jess 
 
 
Begin forwarded message:

From: 
Date: 2 October 2019 at 23:56:14 BST
To: j.winterstein@lse.ac.uk
Subject: Request for information

I am working on an article about the controversy surrounding Republic of China in-exile
President Tsai Ing-wen's LSE graduate thesis.  Ms. Tsai filed her 1984 theis with the LSE
Library in 2019 and that has generated much public interest in Taiwan.  The name of the
thesis is "Unfair Trade Practices and Safeguard Actions."
 
My questions, for publication, are:




